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Eric Fryson

From: Kelly, Tamela D [Tamela.Kelly@centurylink.com]

Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2012 5:09 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Ce: Masterton, Susan S

Subject: 120214-TP, Corrected Notice of Adoption - CenturyLink and Access Point, Inc.

Attachments: 120214-TP, Correcied Notice of Adoption, Access Point Inc.pdf

Filed on Behalf of:
Susan S. Masterton
Senior Corporate Counsel
Embarq Florida, Inc.d/b/a CenturyLink
315 S. Calhoun Street, Suite 500
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Fax: 850/224-0794

Email: susan.masterton@centurylink.com

Docket No. 120214-TP

Title of filing: CORRECTED Notice of Adoption of Interconnection,
Unbundling, Collocation and Resale Agreement between
QuantumShift Communications, Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc.
d/b/a CenturyLink by Access Point, Inc.

Filed on behalf of: Embarg Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLink
Number Pages: 1 pages

Description: Correcting CenturyLink’s transmittal letter filed on August 6 to
Notice of Adoption

Tamela Kelly

Regulatory/Government Affairs

CenturyLink

Voice: 850.599.1029 | Fax: 850.224.0794 | Email:_tamela.kelly@centurylink.com
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August 14, 2012

Ms. Amn Cole

Office of Commission Clerk
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

~ RE: CORRECTED Notice of Adoption of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and.
Resale Agreement between QuantumShift Communications, Inc. and Embarq Florida, Inc. d/b/a
CenturyLink by Access Point, Inc. (Docket No. 120214-TP)

Dear Ms. Cole:

On August 6, 2012, CenturyLink inadvertently filed a “Notice of Adoption with

- Modifications™ for the above—ca;::ﬁoned agreement when it should have filed only a “Notice of
Adoption.” This letter is to correct that filing and provide notice to the Florida Public Service
Commission of the adoption by Access Point, Inc. of the Interconnection, Unbundling,
Collocation and Resale Agreement entered by QuantumShift Communications, Inc. and Embarq
Florida, Inc. d/b/a CenturyLmk which was filed with the Commission in Docket No. 110319.
Access Point, Inc. is.adopting the agreement as provided by Section 1252(1)‘ of the
Telecommunications Act of 1996. '

If you have any questions regarding this matter, please let me know.
Sincerely,

/s/Susan S. Masterton
Susan S. Masterton

cc: Access Point, Inc.
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